

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 20, 2017

Attn: c/o Holland & Knight LLP, Attn: Bill LeBeau
Harris Corporation
800 17th Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20006

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear c/o Holland & Knight LLP, Attn: Bill LeBeau,

This refers to application, File No. 1555-EX-ST-2017, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA objected for the following reasons: 1) Harris Corporation cannot use the entire MAG band; 2) Bandwidths exceed the channeling plan; 3) Harris Corporation should identify the minimum numbers of frequencies from Annex B of the channeling plan to accomplish their test objectives; 4) NTIA recommends that Harris Corporation pre-coordinate testing within the MAG band with the MAG chairman and the FAA prior to future STA requests.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 40105

Sincerely,



Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch